MEMORANDUM

TO: Governing Board Members
FROM: Akintunde Owosina, P.E., Information Technology
DATE: September 11, 2025

Emerson Process Management Power and Water Solutions, Inc., Licensing and

SUBJECT: )
Services

Agenda Item Background:

The District uses Emerson Process Management Power and Water Solutions, Inc.’s Ovation
automation platform for its Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. To
ensure the District’'s SCADA system remains current and secure, the Ovation automation
platform will be upgraded with new hardware, the latest Ovation software version, upgraded
third-party software, and current operating systems.

This request is to enter into a contract with Emerson Process Management Power and Water
Solutions, Inc., for software licenses, implementation services, and expert technical support for
the next ten years in the amount of $4,424,698.

These services will be obtained as an exemption to competitive solicitation for proprietary
computer software pursuant to Sec. 155-6 of the District's Procurement Policy.

Staff Contact and/or Presenter:
Akintunde Owosina, P.E., aowosin@sfwmd.gov, 561-682-2924
ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 2025-0906


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3574494/Owosina_IT_Emerson_Ovation_Evergreen_Resolution.pdf

